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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, August 04, 2010 7:32 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: FW: Address Change - 7136 BUILDING, LLC

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your
feedback as a customer, Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and
quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in advance for your participation.
DQS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Alex Arguelles [mailto:alex.arguelles@tzadikconsulting.com]
Sent: Tuesday, August 03, 2010 4:45 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Address Change - 7136 BUILDING, LLC

To whom it may concern,

We recently moved the headquarters of 7136 BUILDING, LLC (Document Number - L10000055841} from 716 NE
37d Avenue, Ft. Lauderdale Florida 33304 to 164 NE 105t street, Miami Shores, FL 33138.

Please updated the address.
Thank you,

Alex Arguelles
Tzadik Consulting, LLC
Vice President

Tzadikconsulting.com
Office: 954.762.7828
Mobile: 305.450.8871
Fax: 954,212.9234
vCard: Alex.Arguelles

This communication may comtzin contidentia! and/or privileged information, None of the information in this email or its attachments have been venfied by
the sender as to the accurateness of truthfullness of any materials provided. 11 you are not the intended recipient (or have received this compuinication in
errer) please notify the sender immediately and destroy this communication. Any unauthorized copying, disclosure or distribution of the materia in 1his
communication is stricily forbidden.

Tzadik Consulting does not render legal or tax adviee. and the information contained in this communication shorld nat be regarded us such,
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